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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  DMA Management & State Plan E-mail Subscribers 
 
FROM:  Teresa J. Smith, Administrative Service Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Update to State Plan for Medical Assistance (259) 
  
DATE:  December 2, 2014 
 
The following changes were made in the NC Medicaid State Plan manual.  You may view the Plan on 
DMA’s website at http://www.ncdhhs.gov/dma/plan/index.htm.  
 
SPA# 13-011 (Eugenics) This state plan change provides income, resource, and asset disregard to an 
applicant for, or recipient of, public assistance who receives Eugenics Compensation.  The amount of the 
income, resource, and asset disregard is equal to the total compensation paid to the individual from the 
Eugenics Sterilization Compensation Fund.  This change also provides resource protection by reducing 
any subsequent recovery by the state from a deceased recipient’s estate for payment of Medicaid paid 
services by the amount of the resource disregard given. 
 
OLD PAGE(S):  Supplement 8A to Attachment 2.6-A, Page 3, Supplement 8B to Attachment 2.6-A, 
Page 1, and Supplement 8b to Attachment 2.6-A, Page 2. 

 
NEW PAGE(S):  Supplement 8A to Attachment 2.6-A, Page 3, Supplement 8B to Attachment 2.6-A, 
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